A

BRIGHTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL

BRIGHTON

NS5~
OCTOBER BCCA MEETING

DATE: Monday, October 11, 2021
TIME: 7 pm
PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86508034065 Meeting ID: 865 0803 4065

ANNOUNCEMENTS
* VACCINATIONS | https://slco.org/health/COVID-19/vaccine

= WASATCH MOUNTAIN LODGE SURVEY | Open until October 25
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/73J8F9)

= BEAVER PROJECT |Wed, October 27 at 9 am | Contact Lise Brunhart: utahyeti@gmail.com

* TOWN COUNCIL |October 12 |6:30 pm |Zoom https://www.brighton.utah.gov/meetings

* EMERGENCY OPS MEETING | October 21| 6:00 pm | Zoom
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85121235579 Meeting ID: 851 2123 5579

= BALLOTS | Mailed out by County Clerk around October 11 | All voting is by mail this year.
* BRIGHTON HALLOWEEN PARTY | Postponed until 2022 due to Covid

* FUEL REDUCTION PROJECT | To sign up: FUEL MITIGATION PROJECT.pdf (registeredsite.com)

* NEWSLETTER| http://users.neo.registeredsite.com/4/4/6/22978644/assets/10.2021.pdf

MINUTES September 13, 2021 (see below)
FINANCIALS Checking $3,323.12 Savings $39,384.80
UPD REPORT Officer Cheryl Lenzer

Crime Report https://updsl.org/page resources crimeReportMaps.php

BUSINESS

e CWC('s Visitor Use Survey Funding Request*
e Town of Brighton, Emergency Ops Updates
e Brighton Institute Updates

e Resort Updates

*The CWC recently approved $197,366.49 for a Visitor Use Survey from Utah State University, which includes the
cost of the Physical, Environmental, and Ecological aspects of the study. Interested organizations can help fund the
Social Aspect segment of the VUS. The USFS will be a partner in the study process. More info at:
https://cwc.utah.gov/visitor-use-study/



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86508034065
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fslco.org%2Fhealth%2FCOVID-19%2Fvaccine&data=04%7C01%7C%7C64eb7389040a40ec0e6108d910c486f5%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637559258764265314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Tyk%2FzOKsv%2BEZdCKwETDaMzyl8KY7OGoKDiQC9MxzZxc%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2F73J8F9J&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cdd6b3b61ace94fccbf8b08d98780cbde%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637689809510222859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EEWJLSnYHTUgFzc7Rsk3yLwBUl1bZPqydRv1odkiZqE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:utahyeti@gmail.com
https://www.brighton.utah.gov/meetings
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85121235579
http://users.neo.registeredsite.com/4/4/6/22978644/assets/FUEL_MITIGATION_PROJECT.pdf
http://users.neo.registeredsite.com/4/4/6/22978644/assets/10.2021.pdf
https://updsl.org/page_resources_crimeReportMaps.php
https://cwc.utah.gov/visitor-use-study/

> BCCA MEETING MINUTES

DATE: Monday, September 13, 2021

BRIOHTON COMPUMITY. COUNCIL TIME: 7 pm
BRIGHTON  p/act. z00m

NS 05~

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Vaccination Appointments available at https://slco.org/health/COVID-19/vaccine
e Big Cottonwood Flea Market | Sundays 10-5 https://www.bccflea.com/
e Summer at Solitude: Saturday Yoga (9-10 am-free), Sunday Concerts (4-6 pm-free), Thursday
Outdoor Movies (sunset-free). For details: https://www.solitudemountain.com/things-
todo/events-and-activities
e Brighton General Plan Open House-Land Use | Wednesday, Sept 15 | 6-8 pm | Chapel
e Big Cottonwood Creek Trash Clean-up | Friday, Sept 17 | 10 am-1pm | Meet at BCC Park &
Ride at the mouth of the canyon. Click here for info and to register.
e Ice Cream & Candidates + Old Fire Station Discussion| Friday, October 1 | 6-8 pm |Fire Station
o Ballots mailed to voters by County Clerk | October 11 | All voting is by mail this year.
e Fuel Reduction Project: To sign up: FUEL_MITIGATION_PROJECT.pdf (registeredsite.com)
e Brighton Newsletter: http://users.neo.registeredsite.com/4/4/6/22978644/assets/9.2021.pdf

MINUTES — August 9, 2021 Minutes stand approved as submitted.

UPD REPORT - Here’s the link to the UPD Crime Report
https://updsl.org/page resources crimeReportMaps.php

BUSINESS
BCCA Board Appointment. A Motion for Kathy Anderson to replace Steve Jorgensen on the board of
directors was made and seconded. The motion passed unanimously. (Thanks Kathy!)

CW(C’s Visitor Use Survey Funding Request. The CWC recently approved $197,366.49 for a Visitor Use
Survey from Utah State University, which includes the cost of the Physical, Environmental, and
Ecological aspects of the study. They are asking interested organizations to help fund the Social Aspect
segment of the VUS. The USFS will be a partner in the study process. A motion to contribute to the
Survey was made, and second. A discussion followed suggested we look at the breakdown of the
budget and get more information. The question was asked if the Town of Brighton would contribute to
the project. The motion was made to table the motion until further detailed information can be
obtained.

Ice Cream & Candidates Hosting. The social will take place in the big bay at the Fire Station hosted by
BCCA on Oct 1, 2021. Masks will be required. Barbara and Don will be responsible for refreshments.
Discussion will be held about the old fire station property. The board encouraged only vaccinated
persons to participate.

Fuel Mitigation Project Update. Barbara reported that the UFA has been working hard to complete the
project. UFA is spending 2-5 hours on your property cutting the dead trees and hauled away and
chipped the dead trees. Great crew of workers. People can call Barbara, text or email her to sign up.
UFA will set up a meeting with the owner to discuss the work that will be done.


https://slco.org/health/COVID-19/vaccine
https://www.bccflea.com/
https://www.solitudemountain.com/things-todo/events-and-activities
https://www.solitudemountain.com/things-todo/events-and-activities
http://users.neo.registeredsite.com/4/4/6/22978644/assets/9.2021.pdf
https://updsl.org/page_resources_crimeReportMaps.php

Town of Brighton Updates. The town council will be discussing the fire mitigation, police wage wars and
additional presentations will be made. They will discuss banning to fire restrictions. State Senate
District 8 representative, Kathleen Riebe will present a new bill for the ERA. Noise Reduction was also
discussed. A suggestion that the police continue to ticket violations so that a case study can reflect the
extent of the problem.

Carolyn informed us that we have the first sighting of the big horn sheep in the canyon! A suggestion
was made that we add to the sign to slow down for Big Horn sheep. Also, Great Horned Owls have been
sighted in the canyon. If you get pictures, please send them to Brighton Institute to document them in
the canyon.

Brighton Town website has a list of services in the canyon. Only registered businesses are listed. The
website has many helpful items. Encourage business owners to add their business to the web sites.

Barbara read the following message from Lee Arnold about his retirement: | would like to thank all of
those with whom | have worked over the past 11 years. | will be retiring as of September 9, 2021. It has
been very much my pleasure to work with all of you. Brighton has come a long way in growth and | was
happy to be a part of that. Brighton is like a second home to me, thanks to you for making me feel a
part. | wish you all success with your endeavors and making Brighton great.

Barbara asked that we keep our meetings virtual until April. Everyone agreed. And we are all grateful.

RESORT UPDATES

Brighton Resort- Randy reported that they have been working on a lot of projects on the mountain,
especially on the north side of the bowl. Plan on burning late fall according to the burn plan. They will
be notifying the town of the burn days. They have a new lighting 20/30 commitment to convert all lights
to be Dark Sky compliant. The resort is looking for employees.

Solitude Resort — Amber sent the following information:The Thursday night movies series at Solitude is
now concluded for the season.We are winding down our summer operations, which have been very
strong. We’ve seen excellent visitation this summer with some record numbers at our cinemas and
concerts. We've also had a strong private event (mostly wedding) season. We end our summer
operations on SUN, 10 OCT. Our planned winter opening day is FRI, 19 NOV — weather permitting. Our
resort move to $15/hr min. wage has shown excellent results thus far in our recruiting process. We will
be announcing some winter operational enhancements, activities, and guest amenities for the winter —
coming soon. Local resident passholders will be excited!

OTHER
Fire Restrictions. Consideration for lifting the fire restriction was brought up as a concern. We request
that everyone please submit comments to the Brighton Town Meeting tomorrow, Tuesday nights.

STR Concerns. Doug Fry expressed his concerns about the voice that property owners in Big
Cottonwood Canyon having a voice in decision making. A suggestion was made that we as a town in
Brighton compare our STR policies and restrictions with other towns. The BCCA is an avenue for all
property owners have the ability to their voice concerns and thoughts.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:16 pm.
Dear BCCA,



ADDITIONAL NEWS ITEMS

Did you know we had 10,000 cars in the canyon on Sunday, October 3, 2021!
Here’s an article about the latest transportation updates:

Little Cottonwood Canyon: How does Big Cottonwood fit into UDOT’s plan? - Deseret News

.fs_
-

e FRIENDS of
Great Salt Lake

Lynn de Frietas, Executive Director of the Friends of the Great Salt Lake, will give a presentation at the
ACCT Meeting about Drought & Great Salt Lake. It will include a Q & A session. Please feel free to join
this interesting ACCT meeting!

Here is a link to FOGSL website: www.fogsl.org

DATE: Thursday, October 14, 2021
TIME: 6:30 pm
PLACE: Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/86184718401?pwd=RmZsdnRRbzVKUXNna
WNjeC9kVHRIOQT09



https://www.deseret.com/utah/2021/10/5/22705105/little-cottonwood-udot-plans-where-does-big-cottonwood-fit-into-eis-brighton-solitude-ralph-becker
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fogsl.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C09ebd05586e74b8374a808d98828d599%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637690531247908271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=h0eKZNUSXfjBkwdXPevvRhFgbr8J8yBx%2BsYbUc%2FCkro%3D&reserved=0
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86184718401?pwd=RmZsdnRRbzVkUXNnaWNjeC9kVHRIQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86184718401?pwd=RmZsdnRRbzVkUXNnaWNjeC9kVHRIQT09

